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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President

APPROVED
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FROM:  Dr. Amy Cable 2%
Chief Student Affairs Officer
DATE: December 7, 2023
SUBJECT: Awarding of Degree Posthumously to Baton Rouge Community College
Student Cordaro Kentrell Love in Compliance with LCTCS Policy #1.001
FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board approve to award a degree
posthumously for Cordaro Kentrell Love (L00435555). He was a student at Baton
Rouge Community College. Cordaro Kentrell Love, a resident of Baton Rouge,
Louisiana, passed in his home on November 26, 2023.

Mr. Love was eligible to receive an Associate of Arts Louisiana Transfer in Social
Sciences.

Background: LCTCS Policy #1.001 was approved in 2023. Per the policy, an LCTCS
institutions may award certificates, technical diplomas, and associate degrees
posthumously to students who have completed all graduation requirements except for
participation in the graduation ceremony. To award such a credential posthumously to
any other student, Board approval must be obtained, and the student must meet all the
following conditions:

1. The student must be registered or enrolled for classes at the time of death.

2. Registered or enrolled courses must be those which, if completed, would have
fulfilled graduation requirements.

3. The student must have a GPA at the time of death which meets the institution’s
graduation requirements.

Fiscal Impact: N/A

History of Prior Actions: LCTCS Policy #1.001 was approved in 2023. No revisions
have been made since.

Benefits to the System: N/A
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